




























































































































































































THE PUTNAM COUNTY LEGISLATURE
40 Gleneida Avenue

Carmel, New York 10512
Phone (845) 808-1020 • Fax (845) 808-1933

putcoleg@putnamcountyny.gov

Daniel G. Birmingham Chairman
William Gouldman Deputy Chair
Diane Trabulsy Clerk

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 21, 2026

TO: Kevin Byrne
Putnam County Executive

cc. Sara Servadio
Commissioner, Department of 7J>cial

Erin Crowley ~ ~
Chairwoman, Audit & Administration Com

FROM:

RE: January 26, 2026 Audit Meeting

Nancy Montgomery Dist. I
WilliamGouldman Dist. 2
Toni E. Addonizio Dist. 3
Laura E. Russo Dist. 4
Jake D'Angelo Dist.5
Thomas Regan, Jr. Dist. 6
Daniel G. Birmingham Dist. 7
Amy E. Sayegh Dist.8
Erin L. Crowley Dist.9

The attached Fund Transfer 25T534 will be considered for signature at the Monday,
January 26, 2026 Audit & Administration Committee Meeting. Respectfully, I request
Commissioner of the Department of Social Services Sara Servadio attend said meeting
to address any comments or questions that may arise.

I request Commissioner Servadio please confirm her availability with the Legislative
Office. If a scheduling change occurs due to the potential snowstorm that may affect
our area this weekend a notification will be sent out as soon as possible.

Thank you for your attention to this request.




























